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NOTICE TO PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Prospective Bidders and all concerned are hereby notified of the following changes in the 
Contract Documents for the Relocation of Main Avenue at T.F. Green Airport.  

These changes shall be incorporated in and shall become an integral part of the contract 
documents. The number (No. 2) and date (4/10/15) of this addendum must be entered into the space 

provided on Page 1 and Page 18 of Section 00320 in the Proposal Form. These changes will be 
incorporated into the Conformed Contract Documents to be issued to the successful bidder. 
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CONTRACTOR’S QUESTIONS 

During the bidding phase of this project, items needing clarification have been submitted in 
writing. The following questions, along with responses, are provided as clarification. 
 

Q1. The addendum states that all existing pavement that is removed shall be stockpiled as directed by 
the engineer and shall become the property of RIAC.  Where will it be stockpile?  Please give 
location.  Need to determine the haul.  

 
A1. The stockpile area will be on airport property, no more than a mile drive. 

Q2. Also will the contractor be allowed to use the existing pavement as reclaimed material for use as 
 gravel borrow?   

A2. No. 

Q3. Please define “all excavated surplus suitable material shall be stockpiled and shall become the 
 property of RIAC.”  Suitable for what?  Gravel, common, loam…???  

A3. Excavated surplus material shall be granular material free of boulders, foundations, organic soil 
and debris.  

Q4. Remove, stockpile and deliver granite curb.  Where is the delivery location?  
 
A4. The delivery location can be found on page 02100-6 Section 3.11C.  

3.11C. Stockpiled granite curb shall be delivered by the Contractor to the RIDOT Rte. 37 
Stockpile area off of Jefferson Blvd. The Contractor shall contact Pat Maguire 
(641-5731) a minimum of 48 hours to prior to delivering the material. 

 
Q5. Please clarify if the clearing shown on the plans will be completed by the contractor or by others. 
 
A5. All clearing shown on the plans shall be done by the Contractor. 
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